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April 23, 1987

Mr. Tesfaye W. Tsadik
1345 Parker Street
Berkeley, California 94702

SUBJECT: EASEMENT TO SANTA FE RIGHT-OF-WAY

Dear Mr. Tsadik:

This letter is in response to your communication of January
27, 1987 to Mr. Hal Cromnkite.

The City will grant you an easement on the portion of the
Santa Fe Right-of-Way which is adjacent to your property.

Since the easement must be approved by City Council, it will
take several weeks to prepare the Council item and present
it for approval.

As soon as this is completed, a copy of the approved
resolution will be mailed to you.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this
office.

Sincerely,
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Ronny J. Goldsmith
Director of Finance
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